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Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Memorandum 19-S004

DATE: June 21, 2019
TO: City Commission
FROM: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

SUBJECT:  Capital Improvement Projects 2020-2024

At the meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory board held on June 19, 2019, the Board
made the following motion:

Motion:
Mr. Clark motioned to have Weaver Park Lighting Improvements [20-PR-017] moved up in the
priority list and be fully funded. Mr. Katz seconded with all present members voting in favor.

Mr. Clark motioned to approve the projects listed below from the Capital Improvement Project
2020-2024. Mr. Katz seconded with all present members voting in favor.

Refurbish Park Amenities [02-821]

Court Resurfacing [09-985]

Highlands Park Renovations [20-PR-001]

Weaver Park Lighting Improvements [20-PR-017]
Aquatics Center Relining and Repairs [20-PR-009]
Artificial Field Turf [21-PR-003]

Richard Leys, Chairman
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
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cc: Greg Harrison, City Manager
Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator



